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Mr. James R. Shea VSO g4o

Director of International Programs

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Room 6714 - MNBB

Bethesda, Maryland

Dear Mr. Shea:

I refer to the letter from your office dated
October 9, 1979, requesting Executive Branch views
as to whether issuance of an export license in ac-
cordance with the application hereinafter described
wculd be inimical to the common defense and security
of the United States, and whether the proposed ex-
port meets the applicable criteria in the Atomic
Energy Act, as amended by the Nuclear Non-Prolifer-
ation Act of 1978:

NRC No. XCOM0300 -- Application by General
Atomic Company for authorization to export
to Taiwan fuel cluster tools, a fuel reod
inspection device and a fuel rod storage
rack *o be used for the THOR Research Re-
actor. -

It is the judgment of the Executive Branch that
the contemplated component export will not be inimical
to the common defense and security of the United States
and is consistent with the provisions of the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and with the Nuclear
Non=-Proliferation Act of 1978.

As a non-nuclear weapon party to the Nuclear Non-
Proliferation Treaty, Taiwan has accepted IAEA safe-
guards on all its nuclear facilities and has pledged
not to produce or otherwise acguire any nuclear ev-
plosive device. It is therefore the judgment of vie¢
Executive Branch that criteria (1) and (2) for the
expert of nuclea. components under Section 109 b of
the NNPA are met. The Coordinaticn Council for North
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American Affairs has provided assurances that none of
the components covered by this application will be re-
transferred to other nations or groups of nations
without prior U.S. consent, thereby meetins criterion
(3) of Section 109.

On the basis of the foregoing, the Executive Branch
recommends that the license be issued.

Sincerely,
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uis V. Nosenzo “
Deputy Assistant Secretary
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Enclosure:
Assurance note
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Coordination Counal for North American Affairs

" Office inUS A
5161 River Road, Washingten, D.C. 20016

August 27, 1979

S1-68015

The Honorable David Dean
Chairman of the Board and
Managing Director
American Institute in Taiwan
1830 N. Nash Street, Suite C-119
Arlington, VA 22209

Dear Mr. Dean:

I wish to refer to your letter dated July 19, 1979 and my letter
dated July 24, 1979 concerning the NRC application No. XCOMO0074
for export of 40,000 pounds of Zircaloy-4 Trex tubes to Taiwan, and
the non-retransferration of nuclear equipment and material without
prior approval of the United S*ates. .

I now have the authority to advise you that the Institute of Nuclear
Energy Research of the Republic of China has cancelled its purchase
of the 40,000 pounds of Zircaloy-4 Trex tubes. I therefore request
that the NRC export license covering the above-mentioned purchase be
withdrawn by authorities of the United States.

Regarding our future acquisition in the U.S. of all equipment and
material listed in 10 CFR 110, Ihave been authorized to confirm that we
shall comply with, inter alia, all three criteria outlined in the third
paragraph of your letter datec July 19; e.g.:

1. IAEA safeguards as required by Article I (2) * Mb*'ﬂ: @)

of the Non-Proliferation Treaty (NPT) will be
applied with respect to such equipment or
material; ’

2. No such equipment or material will be used for
any nuclear explosive device or for research on
or development of any nuclear-explosive device; and

6. | “ £ - 11 -
CCNAA confirmed owally to AlL T
-

et

in paragraph 1. above was inten

‘

ot
ot 'y
o
'y

a
e

i

N
c

i |
(14

1
0
D

oo
®



3. No such equipment or material will be retransferred
without the prior approval of the United States.

I hope this will facilitate the movement of future shipments of

similar material to my country.

Sihcerély yours,

Konsin C. Shah
Representative

cc: AEC/Taipei



